OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK

SUBLETTE, KS November 7, 2022

The Governing Body of the City of Sublette, Kansas met in regular session at 7:00pm with Mayor Lawrence Hoerman presiding and the following members of the City Council present: Leon Birney, Cassie Davis, Denton Unruh, Tom Stoppel and Jason Vaughan. Also present were City Attorney Lynn Koehn, City Superintendent Daylen Elsey, Deputy Justin Klebba, Deputy Ben Azzarello, Code Enforcement Officer Alan Watson, and City Clerk Shayla Makings. Visitors were Joe Welsh, Karen Messerly, Jacob Peters, Abe Berg, Abram Reimer, Jarrod Weeks, Pete Reimer, Gerald Stoppel, Greg Stoppel and Tina Stoppel.

The minutes of the last regular meeting were approved as distributed with a motion made by Councilmember Birney, seconded by Councilmember Unruh. The motion carried 5-0.

Deputy Justin Klebba presented the monthly law enforcement report and introduced Deputy Ben Azzarello.

Mayor Hoerman opened the floor to visitors.

Joe Welsh inquired about the status of the agreement regarding the vinyl fence to be built on the east side of the City well. Councilmember Vaughan motioned to accept that SWW will build a vinyl fence per specifics previously discussed on the property line. SWW will sign the warranty over to the City and the City will provide maintenance on the fence; Councilmember Birney seconded. The motion carried 5-0.

Jarrod Weeks and Karen Messerly presented their list of improvements to make the community look better for the Centennial Celebration next year. Karen Messerly requested help in removing trees from around the "Sublette" sign on the west side of town and for the City to provide paint for the sign.

Greg Stoppel provided an update on water line issues for the Bloomfield Addition and wanted to know specifics on the water lines and hydrants. He addressed the issue of who will pay to run water lines to properties in the Addition.

Gerald Stoppel was present to find out the Council's position on the Neighborhood Revitalization Act letter that was sent to the City. The Council came to a consensus to agree to the abatements.

Mayor Hoerman provided an update on the fire truck repair in Rusty Sherwood's absence.

Superintendent Elsey gave the monthly water report.

Code Enforcement Officer Alan Watson gave the monthly code enforcement report.

Attorney Koehn recommended that the Council adopt ordinances for the 2022 editions of the Standard Traffic Ordinance and the Uniform Public Offense Code for Cities in Kansas published by the League of Kansas Municipalities. He presented Ordinance No. 463: AN ORDINANCE REGULATING TRAFFIC WITHIN THE CORPORATE LIMITS OF THE CITY OF SUBLETTE, KANSAS; INCORPORATING BY REFERENCE THE "STANDARD TRAFFIC ORDINANCE FOR KANSAS CITIES", 49TH EDITION PUBLISHED IN 2022 AND REPEALING AND REPLACING SECTION 14-101, OF THE CODE OF THE CITY OF SUBLETTE, KANSAS... A motion was made by Councilmember Stoppel, seconded by Councilmember Vaughan, to adopt Ordinance No. 463. The motion carried 5-0.

Attorney Koehn presented Ordinance No. 464: AN ORDINANCE REGULATING PUBLIC OFFENSES WITHIN THE CORPORATE LIMITS OF THE CITY OF SUBLETTE, KANSAS; INCORPORATING BY REFERENCE THE "UNIFORM PUBLIC OFFENSE CODE FOR KANSAS CITIES", 38TH EDITION OF 2022 AND REPLACING SECTION 11-101 OF THE CODE OF THE CITY OF SUBLETTE, KANSAS. A motion was made by Councilmember Vaughan, seconded by Councilmember Birney, to adopt Ordinance No. 464. The motion carried 5-0.

Attorney Koehn presented Ordinance No. 465: AN ORDINANCE ADDING SECTION 14-203 ET AL. TO THE CITY CODE FOR THE CITY OF SUBLETTE, KANSAS ALLOWING FOR AND REGULATING UNCONVENTIONAL VEHICLES WITHIN THE CITY OF SUBLETTE, HASKELL COUNTY KANSAS, AND PROVIDING PENALTIES FOR THE VIOLATION THEREOF. A motion was made by Councilmember Unruh, seconded by Councilmember Davis, to adopt Ordinance No. 465. The motion carried 5-0.

A motion was made by Councilmember Birney, seconded by Councilmember Vaughan to approve and allow payment of the bills as distributed. The motion carried 5-0.

Councilmember Vaughan made a motion to adjourn at 8:36 p.m., seconded by Councilmember Davis. The motion carried 5-0.

CITY CLERK

SHAYLA MAKINGS